12/17/25, 11:50 PM Gmail - FW: Resignation Letter

M Gmall Bhavana TC <bhavanatc2811@gmail.com>

FW: Resignation Letter

Bhavana. T C <bhavana.tc@pisquaretech.com> Tue, Dec 16, 2025 at 9:39 AM
To: "bhavanatc2811@gmail.com" <bhavanatc2811@gmail.com>

Warm Regards,

Bhavana TC

Executive - Accounts

+91 9353144239(M)

bhavana.tc@pisquaretech.com (E)

Pi Square Technologies.

Smart Works, Karle Town Centre, Nagavara, Bengaluru — 45.

www.pisquaretech.com

From: Vani Priya Kyadas <vanipriya.kyadas@pisquaretech.com>

Sent: 15 December 2025 19:11

To: Bhavana. T C <bhavana.tc@pisquaretech.com>; Navin Gadamsethi <Navin@pisquaretech.co.uk>
Cc: Pooja R <pooja.r@pisquaretech.com>; Bhagyashree. M <bhagyashree.m@pisquaretech.com>
Subject: RE: Resignation Letter

Hi Bhavana,
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Today is your LWD. Please ensure that all assets are submitted at the Bangalore office tomorrow without fail, after which your Full & Final settlement will be initiated and is
expected to be cleared within 45-60 days from your DOJ.

Please call me if you have any queries

Warm Regards,

Vani Priya.K

Sr. Manager — Account and Delivery,

+91 9491878641

vanipriya.kyadas@pisquaretech.com

Pi Square Technologies.

Smart Works Campus,3A, Mindspace, HITEC City, Hyderabad- 500081

www.pisquaretech.com

From: Bhavana. T C <bhavana.tc@pisquaretech.com>

Sent: 06 December 2025 22:58

To: Navin Gadamsethi <Navin@pisquaretech.co.uk>

Cc: Vani Priya Kyadas <vanipriya.kyadas@pisquaretech.com>
Subject: Resignation Letter

Dear Navin,

I am writing to formally resign from my position as Accounts Executive at Pi Square Technologies Pvt Ltd. As discussed, my last working day will be 14th December.

I would like to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunities, guidance, and support | have received during my tenure. My experience here has been invaluable, and |
am grateful for the professional growth | have achieved.
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I will ensure a smooth and complete handover of my responsibilities prior to my departure. Please let me know if there are any additional procedures or documentation required
from my end.

Thank you once again for your support and understanding.

Warm Regards,

Bhavana TC

Executive - Accounts

+91 9353144239(M)

bhavana.tc@pisquaretech.com (E)

Pi Square Technologies.

Smart Works, Karle Town Centre, Nagavara, Bengaluru — 45.

www.pisquaretech.com

Disclaimer: The content of this email is confidential and only intended for the specified recipient. It is forbidden to share any part of this email with any third party, without written
consent of the sender. If this email has been sent in error, please inform the sender to ensure this mistake is not repeated.
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